# BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON MINUTES OF MONTHLY COUNCIL MEETING AUGUST 8, 2012, at 8:00 P.M. COUNCIL CHAMBERS AT MUNICIPAL BUILDING

A regular monthly Council Meeting of the Borough of Barrington was held on August 8, 2012, at 8:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at the Barrington Municipal Building, with Mayor Robert Klaus presiding.

<u>CALL TO ORDER</u>: Mayor Klaus called the meeting to order and made the following statement: "This meeting is held in compliance with Chapter 231 of the open public meetings act of 1975 and appropriate notice has been given. Notice of the meeting was filed with the Retrospect and Courier Post and also in the main office of the Borough Clerk where notices are currently kept. He then led the salute to the flag of our country.

**ROLL CALL:** The Municipal Clerk called roll of Council and reports the following:

Nicholson	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>	Popiolek	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>
Pawling	<ul> <li>absent</li> </ul>	Bergeron	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>
Ludwig	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>	DelVecchio	<ul> <li>present</li> </ul>

Also on dais: Municipal Clerk Terry Shannon and Borough Solicitor Timothy Higgins, Esq.

**APPROVAL OF MINUTES**: Mayor Klaus noted that Council was provided with a copy of the printed minutes of the caucus and regular council meetings for July 2012 and asked if there were any corrections. Seeing no corrections, on a Motion by NICHOLSON and BERGERON the minutes of the caucus and regular council meeting for July, 2012, were approved as submitted by all members of Council present.

## **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>COMMITTEE REPORTS:</u> The Municipal Clerk read a summary of the July 2012, monthly reports as submitted by Chief Joseph H. Eisenhardt, Jr. for Police, Chief Barbara Willson for EMS, Superintendent Michael J. Ciocco for Recycling Tonnage, Fire Official Stephen DePierri for Regional Fire Alliance, Tax Collector Kristy Emmett for Tax and Sewer Collections. On a Motion by POPIOLEK and LUDWIG the monthly reports for July, 2012, were approved as submitted by all members of Council present.

#### **MOTION IS CARRIED**

<u>OLD BUSINESS</u>: **ORDINANCES FOR PUBLIC HEARING AND ADOPTION**: NONE AT THIS TIME

<u>NEW BUSINESS:</u> <u>Ordinances for introduction on first reading</u>: None at this time

**NEW BUSINESS: RESOLUTIONS**: The Municipal Clerk advised that she would read the following Resolutions by title, one after another, and Council will have the opportunity to vote as a Consent Agenda at the end of the reading:

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-78: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING EMERGENCY APPROPRIATIONS.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-79: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING SPECIAL EMERGENCY APPROPRIATION.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-80: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, REQUESTING APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES TO ESTABLISH A DEDICATED TRUST BY RIDER FOR OUTSIDE EMPLOYMENT OF OFF-DUTY POLICE OFFICERS PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A: 4-39.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-81: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, REQUESTING APPROVAL OF THE DIRECTOR OF THE DIVISION OF LOCAL GOVERNMENT SERVICES TO ESTABLISH A DEDICATED TRUST BY RIDER FOR UNIFORM FIRE SAFETY ACT PENALTY MONIES PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 52:27D-192.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-82: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, ACCEPTING POSTING OF CASH IN LIEU OF PERFORMANCE BOND.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-83: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, AUTHORIZING RENEWAL OF PLENARY RETAIL CONSUMPTION LICENSE.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-84: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, ALLOCATING FUNDS RECEIVED FROM BARRINGTON RESTAURANT LLC.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-85: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, CERTIFYING A LIEN AGAINST CERTAIN PROPERTIES FOR COSTS INCURRED BY THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROPERTY MAINTENANCE CODE.

RESOLUTION NO. 8-2012-86: RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF BARRINGTON, COUNTY OF CAMDEN, NEW JERSEY, APPROVING THE AUGUST BILL LIST – TOTAL \$ 1,749,811.62.

On a Motion by BERGERON and DELVECCHIO the Resolutions as read were approved with the following poll vote:

Nicholson - yes Popiolek - yes Pawling - absent Bergeron - yes Ludwig - yes DelVecchio - yes

## **MOTION IS CARRIED**

#### COMMENTS FROM MEMBERS OF THE GOVERNING BODY:

**COUNCILMAN LUDWIG** – hope you are all having a great summer. I am on vacation enjoying time with my own family but glad to be here.

Mayor said we appreciate the Councilman taking time away from his family and vacation time to be here tonight.

**COUNCILWOMAN NICHOLSON –** attended Albany Ave block party and had a great time; they do a nice job! Grand opening for the amphitheater will be soon, structure is complete and it looks nice. Watch for information on the borough website. Fall baseball starting and children attending football and field hockey. VFW will be rented for parties, meetings and events, see Barrington on Track and website for information. Enjoy your summer.

**COUNCILMAN DELVECCHIO** – Barrington hosted four Little League tournaments; it was a big event and worked out well. Thanks to DPW for cleanup and use of cones and barricades. Thanked Chief Eisenhardt for police presence. Also to Chief Willson and the Ambulance Department for being on site throughout the games; we really appreciate it. Enjoy the rest of your summer, the dog days of summer!

**COUNCILWOMAN BERGERON** – was invited to Albany Ave block party and it was so much fun. Summer Rec ended this week, great time was had by all. Thanks to the Borough of Runnemede for the use of their bus for some events and to Royal Fitness for hosting classes with the kids. Also, a special thanks to Barrington Board of Education for the use of Avon School. Senior Movie Night will be held on August 16 at 6:30 pm sharp in the Senior Rec Center; movie is "We Bought a Zoo", refreshments will be provided, admission is a non-perishable food item for the ABLE Group. Articles for Barrington on Track are due by August 10<sup>th</sup> and the paper will be in homes just before Labor Day. Have a nice and enjoyable rest of the summer.

**COUNCIL PRESIDENT POPIOLEK** – exciting month in Economic Development as we finally have a signed redevelopment agreement with Delco Development for the White Horse Pike site and money was transferred – this is a wonderful thing! They have a lease with WAWA and a 10,000 square foot restaurant that has a liquor license; permitting for signal and DEP items to be finalized. This is the economic boost we need! Enjoy rest of summer and in memory of our good friend Harry Vincent, as he would say, please look out for your neighbors and check on them

**MAYOR KLAUS** – exciting developments on the White Horse Pike and it will be a shot in the arm for the White Horse Pike corridor due to the projects we are working on! Other projects are being worked on too. Thanks to DPW, Ambulance and Police for appearance at the baseball tournaments. If you would like to attend the Senior Center movies see Mrs. Holcombe. Barrington on Track will have lots of information for fall events. Enjoy the remainder of summer.

**COUNCILWOMAN PAWLING –** absent as she was away on vaction.

**PUBLIC PORTION:** Mayor Klaus advised that if you have a comment or question to come forward and state your name and address for the record. Public comment is limited to five minutes per person. On a motion by NICHOLSON and DELVECCHIO the public portion of the meeting was opened.

KEN WILLSON, 19 W. Gloucester Pike, said Harry Vincent served the town for a long time; can something be named after him? Mayor advised that several things were in the works to honor Harry.

With no comments or questions from the public on a Motion by BERGERON and POPIOLEK the public portion of the meeting was closed.

# **MOTION IS CARRIED**

With no further business to be transacted on a motion by DELVECCHIO and NICHOLSON the meeting was adjourned at 8:21 pm.

ATTEST: Terry Shannon

Terry Shannon, Municipal Clerk

TS/ech